The Hanover Insurance Companies
The Hanover 1ns e Company
Citizens Insurance Company of
California Comp:
Massachusetts B

August 5, 1976

Mr. Carl Ulvog

District IV Supervisor

0il Conservation Commission
P.O0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: N.M.O.C.C. Case No. 3295
Order R-2970-A - Re Powers-
Marshall Company Well No. 1,
Harding County, New Mexico
Bond No. 75993

Dear Mr. Ulvog:

Your letter of July 23, 1976 concerning the captioned matter
has been referred to me.

I have conducted a thorough search and have been unable to

find any reference to the bond number you supplied or the
name W C. Powers.

If you are in possession of a bond, I would appreciate re-
ceiving a copy. If not, would you please re-check the bond
number, date of issue, and the amount of the bond and supply
me with this information.

I would appreciate your guidance so that T might have a refer-
ence point to start from and hopefully be of some assistance
to you.

For your records, would you please note that all future cor-
respondence should be directed to The Hanover Insurance Company

at 440 Lincoln Street, Worcester, Massachusetts 01605, attention
Bond Department.

Thank you and I will await your reply.

Very truly ypurs,
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